
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH MEETING POSTING 

Meeting: Planning Board 
Date: June 7, 2021 ~~~~~ ,~f'~! T J ~ ~' ~~ 

Time: 7:00 PM 
Location: REMOTE MEETING NOTICE 

In accordance with the March 12, 2020 Executive Order issued by Governor Baker modifying certain requirements of the Open 

Meeting Law, the City of Marlborough Planning Board will hold a remote meeting on June 7, 2021 at 7:00 pm. The public may 

access the meeting by clicking on the link provided in the Planning Board calendar on the Planning Board Website 

https://www.marlborou~h-ma.~ov/planning-board or by dialing in (audio only) using the following phone number and conference 

ID : +1 617-433-9462 United States, Boston (Toll) Conference ID: 504 416 424# 

Agenda Items to be Addressed: 

1. Draft Meeting Minutes 
A. May 10, 2021 
B. May 24, 2021 

2. Chair's Business 
A. Sign Ordinance discussion with Code Enforcement Officer Pamela Wilderman 

B. Discussion regarding the transition to in person Planning Board meetings 

C. Referred from City Council: Proposed Amendment to Zoning Code, Chapter 650 by adding a new section to 
create the "Commercial Village Overlay District" 
Public Hearing Date set for: June 21, 2021— No discussion required at this meeting 

3. Approval Not Required 
A. 285 and 297 Concord Road —Applicant Estate of Paul D May, &Joseph F. and Sandra M. May 

Deed Reference: Book 19501 Page: 343 
Deed Reference: Book 40720 Page: 293 
Deed Reference: Book 30947 Page: 443 
Surveyor: Hancock Associates (315 Elm Street, Marlborough, MA 01752) 
Vote on endorsement —Engineering review letter 

4. Public Hearings 
A. Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650 to add a new Section 61 Temporary Moratorium for Multi-Family 

Housing Projects 

B. Proposed Zoning Map Amendment, Section 650-8 —Land at 290 Hudson Street, Map 43, Parcel 38 

5. Subdivision Progress Reports (None) 

6. Preliminary/Open Space/Limited Development Subdivision (None) 

7. Definitive Subdivision Submissions (None) 

THE LISTING OF TOPICS THATTHE CHAIR REASONABLY ANTICIPATES WILL BE DISCUSSED AT THE MEETING IS NOT INTENDED AS A GUARANTEE OF 

THE TOPICS THAT WILL HAVE BEEN DISCUSSED. NOT ALL TOPICS LISTED MAY IN FACT BE DISCUSSED, AND OTHER TOPICS NOT LISTED MAY AL50 BE 

BROUGHT UP FOR DISCUSSION TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW. 

1 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH MEETING POSTING 

8. Signs 
A, Sign Variance Application 191-237 Boston Post Road West, Marlborough, MA 01752 

Representative: Michael Brangwynne, Fletcher Tilton PC (12 Post Office Square, 6t" Floor, Boston, MA 02109) —

Continued from April 5, 2021 
Correspondence from Mr. Brangwynne —Request to continue to July 19, 2021 

B. Sign Variance Application 121 Bolton Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 

Representative: Brian Falk, Mirick O'Connell (100 Front Street, Worcester, MA 01608) 

9. Correspondence (None) 

10. Unfinished Business 
A. Working Group Discussion —Planning Board Rules and Regulations Continued 

ii. Calendar Updates (None) 

12. Public Notices of other Cities &Towns (None) 

THE LISTING OF TOPICS THAT THE CHAIR REASONABLY ANTICIPATES WILL BE DISCUSSED ATTHE MEETING IS NOT INTENDED AS A GUARANTEE OF 

THE TOPICS THAT WILL HAVE BEEN DISCUSSED. NOT ALL TOPICS LISTED MAY IN FACT BE DISCUSSED, AND OTHER TOPICS NOT LISTED MAY ALSO BE 

BROUGHT UP FOR DISCUSSION TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW. 

2 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

1 

Call to Order            May 10, 2021 
 
The remote meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm.  Members present- Barbara 
Fenby, Matthew Elder, Sean Fay, Phil Hodge, George LaVenture, and Chris Russ.  Meeting support provided by City 
Engineer, Thomas DiPersio. 
 
1. Draft Meeting Minutes 

A. April 5, 2021 
On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to accept and file the April 5, 2021 meeting 
minutes.  Yea: Fay, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0.  Absent during time of vote: Mr. Elder. Motion 
carried. 
 

B. April 26, 2021 
On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Hodge, the Board voted to accept and file the April 26, 2021 
meeting minutes.  Yea: Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0.  Absent during time of vote: Mr. Elder.  Motion 
carried. Mr. Fay abstained from the vote. 
 

2. Chair’s Business  
A. Referred from City Council, Order No. 21-1008266: Proposed Zoning Map Amendment, Section 650-8 – Land at 

290 Hudson Street, Map 43, Parcel 38  
- June 7, 2021, 7:00 pm was selected for the Planning Board’s public hearing on the proposed zoning 

amendment. 
 

B. Referred from City Council, Order No. 21-1008274: Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650 to add a new 
Section 61 Temporary Moratorium for Multi-Family Housing Projects  
- June 7, 2021, 7:00 pm was selected for the Planning Board’s public hearing on the proposed zoning 

amendment. 
 
City Councilor Kathleen Robey explained she believes City Councilor Mr. Irish would be presenting the Proposed 
Zoning Map Amendment, Section 650-8 – Land at 290 Hudson Street, and City Councilor Mr. Ossing or the Mayor 
Arthur Vigeant would be presenting the Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650 to add a new Section 61 
Temporary Moratorium for Multi-Family Housing Projects.  
 

3. Approval Not Required 
A. Map 111 Parcel 1 – Applicant: BH GRP TCAM Owner, LLC  Deed Reference: Book 70600, Page 451 

Map 112 Parcel 10A – Applicant: IPG Photonics Corporation Deed Reference: Book 74877, Page 455 
Surveyor: Bruce Saluk & Associates, Inc 
Recommendation letter from Engineering  
 
Mr. LaVenture read the May 3, 2021 letter from Assistant City Engineer Timothy Collins into record. The letter 
concludes, “Parcel A”, as shown on the plan, contains 125,518 square feet, and “Parcel B”, as shown on the plan, 
contains 122,668 square feet. The “land swap” would result in a change of area of 150 square feet (0.0034 acres). 
Both “Parcel A” and “Parcel B” do not have any frontage and it is correctly noted on the plan that these parcels 
“shall not be used as separate buildings lots, but only used together with adjacent lots having area and front age 
required by the Marlborough Zoning Code.” 
 
 

1A 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

2 

City Engineer Thomas DiPersio noted an error on the letter, the letter states: 
 Map 111, Parcel 1, off Simarano Drive – owned by IPG Photonic Corporation, currently containing 

12.34 acres.  
 Map 112 Parcel 10A, off Campus Drive – owned by BH GRP TCAM Owner LLC, currently containing 

97.28 acres. 
 

Revised/Correct information is as follows: 
 Map 111, Parcel 1, off Simarano Drive – owned by BH GRP TCAM Owner LLC, currently containing 

97.28 acres. 
 Map 112 Parcel 10A, off Campus Drive – owned by IPG Photonic Corporation, currently containing 

12.34 acres. 
 
On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and file the revised letter as 
indicated, and to endorse the plan. Yea: Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0.  Absent during time of vote: 
Mr. Elder. Motion carried. Mr. Fay abstained from the vote. 

 
4. Public Hearings (None) 

 
5. Subdivision Progress Reports (None) 

 
6. Preliminary/Open Space /Limited Development Subdivision (None) 

 
7. Definitive Subdivision Submissions (None) 

 
8. Signs 

A. Sign Variance Application 191-237 Boston Post Road West, Marlborough, MA 01752 
Representative: Michael Brangwynne, Fletcher Tilton PC – Continued from April 5, 2021 
Correspondence from Mr. Brangwynne – Request to continue to June 7, 2021 
 
Mr. LaVenture read the May 5, 2021 letter from Mr. Brangwynne into record. 

The letter states, “RK Associates-Marlboro, Inc. requests a continuance of its Petition for Sign Variance at 
191-237 Boston Post Road West to the Planning Board’s June 7, 2021 hearing. Thank you for your 
attention on this matter.” 
 

On a motion by Mr. Russ, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to accept, file, and put on the agenda for 
the June 7, 2021 Planning Board meeting. Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0.  Motion 
carried.  
 
Mr. Fay discussed his concerns regarding the current sign violations and code enforcement within the City. 
Councilor Ms. Robey assured the Board that Code Enforcement and the Mayor’s office are working on many 
aspects of signage and code violations within the City. The Board decided to invite the Code Enforcement Officer 
to a future Planning Board meeting for further discussion and clarification.  
 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

3 

9. Correspondence 
A. Request for Lot Release: 70 Robert Road, Marlborough, MA 01752 

Release of Lot(s) Form – for Signature  
 
Mr. LaVenture read the May 9, 2021 letter from Assistant City Engineer Timothy Collins into record. 

The letter states, “Our office received a request from Pino Law Offices, regarding the release of a Covenant 
for Hayes Estates, specifically for #70 Robert Road. I have reviewed the subdivision file and offer the 
following: 
• The Definitive Subdivision Plan contains registered land and unregistered land. 
• The document attached to the original inquiry is related to registered land - LC Lot 15 (a portion of Lot 

7 - #70 Robert Road). Specifically, the recorded Covenant - the attorney is looking for a Lot Releases 
from the Covenant. 

• I have attached a copy of the Land Court Plan [LC Plan 6759G.pdf] and portions of the Definitive 
Subdivision Plan [Def. Subdivision Plan No 1576 of 1987.pdf] showing the Land Court sections 
(highlighted) of the Definitive Subdivision Lots. 

• I could find no record of a Covenant having been recorded at the South Middlesex Registry of Deeds, 
other than for the Land Court section shown in the original attachment. 

• The roadways were completed and became Public Ways on May 22, 2006 - Council Order 06100-
1069A 

I have drafted a Lot Release, which has been reviewed and approved as to form by the Legal Department, 
for your consideration.” 

  
City Engineer Mr. DiPersio explained the Lot releases on this subdivision didn’t get formally recorded. This Lot 
involved both Land Court and Non-registered Land. He explained the Attorney was working on a conveyance for 
this Lot and found a covenant for the Land Court side, but it was missing the Lot Release for that covenant. Mr. 
DiPersio believes the Attorney did not find anything on the unregistered side. The Attorney requested the Planning 
Board to sign a release from the covenant for this Lot, so he can close out the title, and make sure his client on 
the conveyance has a clean title.  
 
On a motion by Mr. Fay, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept, file and to allow the Chairperson to 
sign the document. Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0.  Motion carried. 

 
10. Unfinished Business 

A. Working Group Discussion – Planning Board Rules and Regulations Continued 
 
Mr. LaVenture thanked everyone for their time at the last meeting as the Planning Board presented the proposed 
changes to date as a complete document.  He acknowledged the continued support of the Engineering and Legal 
Departments.  Assistant City Solicitor Jason Piques is continuing to review other municipality’s procedures and 
documents for comparison with the Planning Boards.  In this meeting the Planning Board has a flowchart 
constructed by Assistant City Engineer Timothy Collins.  As the Planning Board continues to discuss language to 
complete the proposed changes to A676-10 H and I, surety adjustment and release of performance guarantee, 
Mr. Collins fashioned the chart to guide the Planning Boards discussion. 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

4 

Mr. LaVenture provided an update explaining City Engineer Mr. DiPersio was the Planning Boards point person to 
receive responses or requests for meeting by the Mayor, City Council, Department Heads, and other interested 
parties.  Both Mr. DiPersio and City Solicitor Mr. Piques indicated there had been no response to date.  Responses 
were requested by May 5, 2021. He reminded the board this is budget season so, if there are any, they might be 
delayed a bit. 
 
Mr. LaVenture explained City Solicitor Mr. Piques was the Planning Boards point person reaching out to 
MEDC/MAPC.  Other than an initial email indicating the unlikelihood of a response by MAPC prior to this meeting, 
the Planning Board hadn’t heard anything back yet. 
 
Councilor Ms. Robey expressed her concerns regarding the request for comments and questioned if the Planning 
Boards Rules and Regulations would go to City Council as a zoning amendment. Mr. LaVenture explained based 
on his understanding from Legal, the Planning Board has the final deciding authority to implement the proposed 
changes. Councilor Ms. Robey concluded she would check in with Legal and encourage the councilors to read the 
minutes, and to provide questions or comments. 
 
Dr. Fenby and Mr. LaVenture decided they would follow up with MEDC/MAPC. 
Mr. LaVenture said he plans to keep everyone posted. 
 
Mr. LaVenture reminded the Planning Board, should anyone have plans to, or think they might, miss a scheduled 
Planning Board meeting between now and completion of the public hearing please let Dr. Fenby know as soon as 
possible. 
 
Mr. LaVenture explained the Working Group is working with Engineering and Legal on document templates for 
use such as Certificates of Vote, Covenants, and others.   These will be presented after the public hearing on the 
Rules, likely in the Fall. They would not require a public hearing. 
 
Mr. LaVenture reviewed and went over the flow chart displayed on the following page.  
 
Mr. LaVenture reminded the Board that the H ¼ language, getting the deeds for right-of-way, and easement 
granted to the city upfront, had been approved by City Solicitor Mr. Piques.  
 
Mr. LaVenture explained in the past the Board has had issues with developers who didn’t want to initiate the 
street acceptance process, leaving it to the Planning Board or the City Council. City Solicitor Mr. Piques has done 
research and determined that several Massachusetts Municipalities leave it to the developers to initiate this 
process.  
 
Mr. LaVenture asked the Board if they had any questions or comments regarding the flow chart. 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

5 

 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

6 

11. Calendar Updates (None) 
 

12. Public Notices of other Cities & Towns (None) 
 

On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to adjourn the meeting.  Yea: Elder, Fay, Hodge, 
LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0.  Motion carried. 

 
Respectfully submitted,  

  
  
  
/kmm       George LaVenture/Clerk  
 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

1 

1B 

Call to Order            May 24, 2021 
 
The remote meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm.  Members present- Barbara 
Fenby, Matthew Elder, Phil Hodge, George LaVenture, and Chris Russ.  Meeting support provided by City Engineer, Thomas 
DiPersio. Members absent – Sean Fay. 
 
1. Draft Meeting Minutes 

A. May 10, 2021 
Mr. LaVenture asked the Board to table consideration of the draft minutes to the next meeting set for June 7, 
2021. Dr. Fenby tabled.  

 
2. Chair’s Business  

A. Referred from City Council: Proposed Zoning Amendment to Zoning Code, Chapter 650 by adding a new section 
to create the “Commercial Village Overlay District” 
- June 21, 2021, 7:00 pm was selected for the Planning Board’s public hearing on the proposed zoning 

amendment.   
 

3. Approval Not Required 
A. 285 and 297 Concord Road – Applicant Estate of Paul D. May & Joseph F. and Sandra M. May 

Deed Reference: Book 19501 Page: 343 
Deed Reference: Book 40720 Page: 293 
Deed Reference: Book 30947 Page: 443 
Surveyor: Hancock Associates (315 Elm Street, Marlborough, MA 01752) 
 
Dan Bremser, Senior Project Manager of Hancock Associates spoke on behalf of his client Joseph May. Mr. Bremser 
explained Joseph and Sandra May live at 297 Concord Road, and Paul May lived at 285 Concord Road. The main 
purpose of this ANR is to reconfigure the 285 and 297 Lot lines. This reconfiguration would create a proposed 
“Parcel A”.  
 
Mr. Russ and City Engineer Thomas DiPersio discussed concerns on the wording of a note on the Plan. Mr. DiPersio 
assured the Board that Engineering would review the language during their review process.  
 
Mr. Bremser explained this ANR plan would result in the descriptions below: 
 
Proposed Lot 3:  Area: 25,616 S.F. Frontage: 151 ft 
Proposed Lot 1:  Area: 38,076 S.F. Frontage: 154 ft 
Proposed Parcel A: Area: 44,806 S.F. Frontage: 71.56 ft - Does not meet requirement  

    (not a buildable Lot) 
 
On a Motion by Mr. LaVenture to refer to Engineering, seconded by Mr. Russ. Yea: Elder, Hodge, LaVenture, Russ 
and Fenby. Nay: 0. Motion carried.  
 

4. Public Hearings (None) 
 

5. Subdivision Progress Reports (None) 
 

6. Preliminary/Open Space/Limited Development Subdivision (None) 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

2 

7. Definitive Subdivision Submissions (None) 
 

8. Signs (None) 
 

9. Correspondence (None) 
 

10. Unfinished Business  
A. Working Group Discussion – Planning Board Rules and Regulations  
 

Mr. LaVenture acknowledged the support from the Engineering and Legal Departments.  Specifically Assistant City 
Engineer Timothy Collins, City Solicitor Jason Piques, City Engineering Thomas DiPersio, and Mr. Russ.  All have 
contributed and continue to contribute tremendously to the Working Group’s efforts. 
 
Mr. LaVenture explained on display for the Board are a few pages from the full set of Rules and Regulations with 
proposed changes.  The pages cover A676-10 H & I. Mr. LaVenture provided a description, Per A676-10 (G) an 
applicant may provide construction and services installation performance guarantees by one, or in part by one 
and in part by the other, of bonds or surety or covenant.  (H) speaks to adjustment of any bond or surety that has 
been used to guarantee performance.  (I) address the release of any performance guarantee after successfully 
completing construction and services installation. 
 
Mr. LaVenture went over the proposed changes within the document displayed on the next four pages.  



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

3 

(b) The developer shall also note on his definitive plan that any and all lots within the subdivision are 
subject to the restrictions of the covenant. 

H. Adjustment of bond o r surety. I f the value of the work having been completed for 
c onstruction of the subdivision is equal to or greater than 10% of the surety being held to 
c  omplete the subdivision, the Developer may request that theT   he penal sum of any such bond  
or the amount of any deposit held under Subsection G(1) above may from time to time be reduced 
by the Planning Board and the obligations of the parties thereto released by said Board in whole 
or in part to a minimum of 10% of the total costs to complete the required improvements 
specified in Article V. T his 10% shall be held by the City for one year after completion of 
c onstruction and installation of services or until the streets are accepted by the City, whichever 
c omes first. See Appendix K and Form H for fee structure and application form. 
 

Mr. Hodge addressed concerns on the placement of language, potentially resulting in confusion. Mr. 
LaVenture decided to review the placement of language at the next Working Group meeting. 

Similarly, the penal sum of any such bond or the amount of any deposit held under Subsection 
G(I1) above may be increased by the Planning Board. 

Any reduction o f or increase hereunder shall be authorized pursuant to a recalculation to be done 
by the DPW’s Engineering Division, of the amount then remaining in the applicable bond or 
deposit, said recalculation to be done on an annual basis for the costs of the work within a 
subdivision remaining to be completed. Said costs shall be the costs necessary to complete the 
required improvements as determined by the D 
each such recalculation. 

PE’s D  PW - Engineering Division at the time of 

 

S hould the Planning Board determine that the surety amount being held to complete the 
s ubdivision should change, the Planning Board shall notify the City Treasurer and the Developer  
o f their decision. The Planning Board shall notify the surety of the Planning Board’s actions and r 
equest an acknowledgement of the change in the amount of surety, if applicable. 
( amended 5-1-15) 

H¼ Deeding of developer’s legal interests to City. Immediately upon providing a bond or other 
security to construct an approved definitive subdivision plan, the developer shall deed to the City 
the subdivision road(s) as well as all municipal utility easements, if any  . If any modifications to 
the approved definitive subdivision plan result in a re-location of any municipal utility, the 
developer shall, immediately upon installation of the re-located municipal utility, deed to the 
C oty C ity the easement corresponding to the re-located municipal utility. The developer is also 
required to provide the City with a certificate of liability insurance, naming the City as an 
additional insured relative to the subdivision road(s) as well as all municipal utility easements, if 
any, to be deeded to the City. ( amended 5-1-15) 

H½. Required remedial action after lapse of time. If more than two years has elapsed from the time 
that the developer has installed the base course of the subdivision road pavement to the time that 
the developer has s cheduled to pavei nstalled the top course., the planning Board may require that 
the developer take such remedial action as may be recommended to the Board by the DPW’s 
Engineering Division, including but not limited to patching and crack sealing the pavement, or in 
more acute situations, reclaiming andt he reconstructing the subdivision road. The cost of any such 
remedial action would be added to the annual recalculation, to be done by the DPW’s  



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

4 

Engineering Division pursuant to § A676- 10.0. If a developer fails to take remedial action 
required by the Board, the Board is authorized to rescind or modify the definitive subdivision 
approval. ( amended 5-1-15) 

I. Release of performance guarantee upon completion of construction. 

(1) Upon the completion of a ll improvements required under Article V, security for the performance 
of which was given by bond, deposit or covenant, or upon the performance of any covenant with 
respect to any lot, the applicant may send by registered mail, , two copies to the City Clerk a nd 
o ne copy each to the DPW Commissioner, the City Engineer, the Board of Health, and the City 
S olicitor, a written statement in duplicate that the said construction o r and installation o f services 
in connection with which such bond, deposit or covenant has been given has been completed in 
accordance with the requirements contained under Article V., such S uch statement t o must 
contain the address of the applicant.,  and tT   he City Clerk shall forthwith furnish a copy of said 
statement to the Planning Board. 

W ithin 15 days of receipt of such statement, the following shall respond regarding compliance 
w ith the Board’s Subdivision Rules and Regulations in place at the time the Board approved the 
d efinitive subdivision plan and may also recommend the termination of the Maintenance Period: 

(a) ) The Commissioner of Public Works shall respond as to the construction of all ways, 
the i nstallation of water, sewer, drainage utilities, and sidewalks, installation of 

monuments, 
s treet signs, lights, gutters, and curbs, required grading and lot drainage, and planting and 
w hether the condition of the subdivision road(s) and subdivision infrastructure are acceptable. 

(b) ) The City Engineer shall respond as to the construction of the Stormwater 
Management f acilities. 

(c) ) The Board of Health shall respond as to the installation of sewage disposal facilities, 
if a pplicable. 

(d) ) The City Solicitor shall respond as to receipt of executed deeds for the roadway layout and 
m unicipal easements and as to the Developer’s Certificate of Title. 

 

(2) 2) After receiving favorable written statements of compliance from the DPW Commissioner, the 
C ity Engineer, the Board of Health and the City Solicitor, and, if the Planning Board determines that 
s aid construction and installation of services has been satisfactorily completed and the Maintenance 
P eriod may be terminated, it shall notify the: 

 

(a) ) Developer that they should petition the City Council for Acceptance of the streets and 
the a ssociated municipal easements. 

(b) ) City Council, when requested, regarding its recommendation for Acceptance of the 
s ubdivision streets and the associated municipal easements including in such recommendation the 
e xpiration date of the developer’s responsibility for maintenance of said way or portion thereof 
a nd that said way should be laid out as a public way with its maintenance the responsibility of the  
C ity. 

(c) ) City Treasurer, Surety, the Developer, and the City ClerkIf the Planning Board 
determines t hat said construction or installation has been completed, it shall notify the City 
Treasurer in writing that it releases the interest of the City in such bond or deposit and that 
such bond or 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

5 

deposit shall be returned to the person or persons who furnished the same, or in the case of 
covenant, it shall issue a written release of the covenant suitable for recording. 

H owever, 10% of the total costs to complete the required improvements specified in Article V 
s hall be held by the City for one year after completion of construction or until the streets are 
a ccepted by the City, whichever comes first. The total costs shall be those costs necessary to 
c omplete the required improvements at the time release is applied for. 

(2) Release of performance guarantee. The Planning Board shall request the Commissioner of Public 
W orks, approximately 60 days before the expiration of the year, to make an inspection of said 
street or way or portion thereof to determine whether or not defects have developed therein, and 
to make his recommendation to the Board as to whether or not it should recommend same to the  
C ity Council for the laying out of said street or way or portion thereof as a public way. Such 
r ecommendation may be in the affirmative if the Commissioner has determined that: 

a) the subdivision road(s) and subdivision infrastructure were built in full compliance with 
t he Board’s Subdivision Rules and Regulations in place at the time the Board approved t 
he definitive subdivision plan; and 

b) the condition of the subdivision road(s) and subdivision infrastructure was acceptable at 
t he end of the one-year maintenance period. 

I f the recommendation is in the affirmative, the Board shall so recommend to the City Council 
f orthwith, including in such recommendation, notification that the year for which the developer is 
r esponsible for the maintenance of said way or portion thereof will expire on a certain date and 
s aid way should be laid out as a public way and the maintenance of same to become the 
r esponsibility of the City. (amended 5-1-15) 

(3) Upon the expiration of the year for which the developer is responsible for maintenance of said 
w ay, and said developer has complied with all the requirements of the Planning Board Rules and 
R egulations in accordance with an inspection report of said way from the Commissioner of Public 
W orks, and the Board has recommended to the City Council that said way should be laid out as a 
p ublic way, any monies held by said Board for the maintenance of said way shall be returned 
f orthwith to the developer. 

(4) Prior to releasing the City's interest in a performance bond or deposit or covenant, the Planning  
B oard shall receive from the applicant the following written statements of approval or 15 days 
s hall elapse after the request for said approval without action: 

(a) From the Commissioner of Public Works as to construction of all ways and sidewalks, 
installation of monuments, street signs, lights, gutters, and curbs, required grading and drainage, 
a nd planting and seeding. 

(b) From the Board of Health as to the installation of sewage disposal facilities, if applicable, and 
a dequate lot drainage. 

(c) From the Commissioner of Public Works as to construction and installation of water and sewer 
f acilities. 

(5  3  ) If the Planning Board determines that said construction o  r  and installation o  f services has not 
been completed, or does not receive the above written statements of a  pprovalc  ompliance 
r ecommending approval, o r the deeds for all land and easements required have not been given to 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

6 

t he City, it shall specify to the applicant, in writing, by registered mail, the details wherein said 
construction and installation fail to comply with requirements contained u nder Article V within 
t hese Rules and Regulations. 

( 4) In the eventUpon failure of the Planning Board d oes not make a determination regarding the 
s tatus of construction and installation of servicesto act on such application within 45 days after 
the receipt of the application by the City Clerk of the applicant’s written statement, all obligations 
under the bond shall cease and terminate by operation of law, any deposit shall be returned and 
any such covenant shall become void. In the event that said forty-five-day period expires without 
such specification or without the release and return of the deposit or release of the covenant as 
aforesaid, the City Clerk shall issue a certificate to such effect, duly acknowledged, which may be 
recorded. 

J. Certificate of approval. The action of the Planning Board in respect to such plan shall be by vote, 
copies of which shall be certified and filed with the City Clerk and sent by delivery or registered 
mail to the applicant. If the Planning Board modifies or disapproves such plan, it shall state in its 
vote the reasons for its action and shall rescind such disapproval when the plan has been amended 
to conform to the rules, regulations and recommendations of the Planning Board. Final approval, 
if granted, shall be subject to the construction specifications contained herein and shall be 
endorsed on the original drawing of the definitive plan by the signatures of a majority of the 
Planning Board (or by the signature of the person officially authorized by the Planning Board) but 
not until the statutory twenty-day appeal period has elapsed following the filing of the certificate 
of the action of the Planning Board with the City Clerk and said Clerk has notified the Planning 
Board that no appeal has been filed. After the definitive plan has been approved and endorsed, 
the Planning Board shall return the original to the applicant. 

(1) The Planning Board may agree to an extension of the minimum time normally required for action 
following submission of a definitive plan and action thereon, upon the written request of the 
applicant. 

(2) Approval of the definitive plan does not constitute the laying out or acceptance by the City of 
street(s) within a subdivision. 

K. Decision. After the public hearing, the Board in due course will approve, modify and approve, or 
disapprove the definitive subdivision plan submitted. Criteria for action by the Board shall be the 
following: 

(1) Completeness and technical adequacy of all submissions; 

(2) Determination that development at this location does not entail unwarranted hazard to safety, 
health and convenience of future residents of the development or of others because of possible 
natural disasters, traffic hazard, or other environmental degradation; 

(3) Conformity with the requirements of Article IV; 

(4) Determination and selection of preferred plan, based upon alternatives presented in the 
comprehensive impact analysis (where submitted), that the subdivision will not cause substantial 
and irreversible damage to the environment, which damage could be avoided or ameliorated 
through an alternative development plan; that all adverse impacts upon water, sewer and street 
systems will be adequately mitigated; and that recreation, open space and scenic values are 
adequately provided for; 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

7 

With no questions from the Board, Mr. LaVenture discussed street acceptance. 
 
With no language to display Mr. LaVenture provided a high-level briefing of what the Working Group has been 
discussing. He explained their goal is two-fold, keeping an applicant engaged in the street acceptance process and 
protect the city in the rare event that a developer should, for whatever reason, be unavailable. Based on review 
of model subdivision regulations developed by the Pioneer Valley Planning Commission supporting Agawam, 
Belchertown, Easthampton, Ludlow, South Hadley, and Ware, and discussions Assistant City Solicitor Mr. Piques 
has had with the town of Taunton planners, the Working Group is discussing adding a new section L to A676-
10 called Street Acceptance.  
 
Mr. LaVenture explained the idea is to accomplish the following: 

• require a Street Acceptance Deposit in the form of bonds/cash/securities or a buildable lot as part of the 
initial Definitive Plan submission [however it could be done prior to endorsement if that makes more 
sense]. 

• require the developer petition the City Council to accept the ways as public, 
• require the Planning Board respond to the Council’s request for its’ recommendation, and 
• require the developer to then request the release of their deposit to start that process 

 
This will help protect the City in the event a developer should fail/fold or walk away from a project without 
conveying the land and easements required under A676-10 H-1/4.   
 
Mr. LaVenture clarified the bond and covenant described below are separate from the performance guarantee 
sections of G, H and I, which are solely to ensure that the construction and the installation of services have been 
adequately and satisfactorily completed. Once that has been determined those bonds and covenants are released. 
 
1. 100% Bond/cash or security deposit 

The applicant would be required to submit a Street Acceptance Deposit of some amount tied to the value of 
a buildable lot in cash with their Definitive Plan submission. 
 

Since all subdivisions are different, the Working Group is considering setting a minimum deposit amount but 
allowing the Planning Board to raise it depending on the circumstance. 
 
2. 100% Covenant (Presumably called Supplemental Covenant) 

Here the Planning Board would stipulate that one buildable lot will be held as the Street Acceptance Deposit. 
 
3. Combination of Bond and Covenant 

Requirements would be worked out on a case by case basis.  This is an unlikely method. 
 
Release of the deposit or last remaining buildable lot would occur after the applicant has petitioned the City 
Council for street acceptance, the Planning Board has responded to a City Council request regarding street 
acceptance, and the applicant has petitioned, in writing, the Board for release of the deposit or buildable lot. 
 
With no questions from the Board, Mr. LaVenture provided an update, as of the last Working Group meeting on 
the 19th, the City Engineer Mr. DiPersio hadn’t received feedback from any of the city departments regarding the 
proposed changes. Mr. LaVenture said City Solicitor Mr. Piques indicated he had briefly communicated with 
Meredith Harris at MEDC and that there is no timeline for a MAPC response yet. 
 
The Board set a tentative date of September 13, 2021, for their public hearing to present the proposed changes 
to the Planning Board’s Rules and Regulations.  



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

8 

11. Calendar Updates (None) 
 

12. Public Notices of other Cities & Towns (None) 
 

On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to adjourn the meeting.  Yea: Elder, Hodge, LaVenture, 
Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0.  Motion carried. 

 
Respectfully submitted,  

  
  
  
/kmm       George LaVenture/Clerk  

 



kmiller
Text Box
 3A





LEGEND 

-•-•-•- RAIL FENCE 
STONE WALL 
EOG£ OF PAVEMENT 

- - OHW- -- OVERHEAD WIRES 
9 OH OR/LL HOLE 
o 0/iSB OR/LL HO/.£ IN STONE BOUNO 

(F) FO/JNO 
� A/C AIR CONO/rtONING UNIT 

O IP IRON PIPE 
CP CONCRETE PAO 

NTS NOT TO SCALE 
(Fftl) FOUNO ANO HELO 

APPROVAL UNDER THE SUBDIVISION 
CONTROL LAW NOT REQUIRED. 

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

DATE: 

NOFE: PLANNING BOARO ENOORSEAIENT 00£5 NOT 
//,/PLY CONFORMANCE IHTH ZONING BnAHS. 

DETAIL C: 

PROPOSED 
l.QL1. 

AREA - 38,076± S.F. 
0.8741± AC. 

I CERTIFY THA T THIS PLAN CONFORMS TO 
THE RULES ANO REGULA T/ONS OF THE 
REGISTERS OF OEEOS. 

PROFESSIONAL LANO SURVEYOR 

PROPOSED 
� 

AREA = 20,438± S.F. 

N/F 
JOSfPH F. & SANDRA I.I. MAY 

OffO BOOK 19501, PAGE 343 
DEED BOOK 40720, PAGE 293 

ASSESSORS MAP 46 LOT 39 

PROPOSED PARCEL A 
(COMBINED PARCEL 3, 4 & 5) 

AREA = 44,806± S.F. 
1.0286± AC. 
"5ff NOTE:6 

-680 

PROPOSED 
� 

AREA = 45± S.F. 

PROPOSED 
� 

AREA = 24,323± S.F. 

DETAIL A: NTS 

CONCORD ROAD 
(1no COONTY W - PIJBIJC - VARWllE WIDTH) 

Ai/NIUUJ.I 

MAXIMUM 

LOT I 

PARCEL A 

LOT .J 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH ZONING BY-LAW 

ZONING DISTRICT: RESIDENCE •A-r 

LOT AREA LOT FRONTAGE SID£ YARD• FRONT YARO REAR YARO LOT COVERAGE 

22,500 S.F. 150' 20· ,,,,. .JO' 40' 

25:t 

38,076± S.F. 154'± 22.9'± -,u'± 46.9'± 18.0:t ± 

44,761± S.F. 71'± ,,,,,. 

25,616± S.F. 151'± 33.0'± 29.9'± 66.0'± 17.7%± 

•- SIOEYAROS LISTED IN TABLE ARE TO THE NEW LOT LINES BEING CREA TEO ONLY 
••- APPUES TO All. BUILDINGS ERECTED AFTER 1-27-1969; ALL OTHERS, 10' 
,,,,_,,_ TH£RE IS J65.05±' OF FRONTAGE ON HEMENWAY STREET 
11110- PARCEL A IS NOT CURRENTl Y A  BU!LDABLE LOT 

ASSESSORS: 

ZONING: 

MAP 46, LOT 40 
MAP .f6, LOT 39 

RES/OENnAL 'A-1" 

REFERENCES: 
OEEO BOOK 40720, PAGE 293 
DEED B(XJI( J09,,7, PAGE ·HJ 
OEEO BOOK 19501, PAGE 343 
PLAN 1241 OF 19'17 
PLAN 389 OF 1956 
PLAN 1679 OF 1988 
1970 COUNTY ROAO LA l'VIJT 

RECORD OWNER: 

MAP 49, LOT 39 
(LOT I, PARCEL I ANO PARCEL 5) 
JOSEPH F. .:I" SANORA Iii. MA Y 
297 CONCORD ROAO 
MARLBOROUGH. MA 01752 

MAP 49, LOT 40 
(PARCELS 2. 3 &c 4) 
ESTATE OF PAUL 0. MAY 
285 CONCORD ROAO 
MARLBOROUGH. MA OJ 752 

1. THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO 0/1110£ l1tV LOTS SHOWN AS 
LOTS 39 ANO 40 ON THE MARLBOROUGH ASSESSORS NAP 46 INTO 
THREE LOTS. 

2 THIS PLAN IS BASED UPON A GROUND SURVEY CONDUCTED BY 
HANCOCK ASSOC/A TES THROUGH 11/6/19. 

3. PROPOSEO LOT 3 CONSISTS OF PROPOSED PARCEL I ANO PARCEL 2. 
4. PROPOSED PARCEL A CONSISTS OF PROPOSED PARCEL .J, PARCEi. 4, 

ANO PARCEL 5. 
5. OFFSETS TO BUILDINGS ARE ro CORNER BOAROS. 
6. PARCEL A IS NOT CURRENTLY A BUILDABLE LOT. 
7. PARCEI.S I THROUGH 5 ARE UNBU1LOABLE PARCELS CREA TEO TD 

ALLOW CONVEYANCES THAT IHLL /,/AKE PROPOSEO LOTS 1 ANO 3 
·su1LOABLE' PARCELS. 

8. HEMENWAY STREET JS NOT BUILT TO CURRENT STANDARDS 

SCALE: ,. = 30' 

0 30 60 120 

#285 & 297 

CONCORD ROAD 

Marlborough, MA 01752 

HANCOCK 

ASSOCIATES 

Civil Engineers 

Land Surveyors 

Environmental 
Consultants 

:115 Om Street, Marborm1gb, MA 01752 
Voice (50H) 4o0-I IJJ. Fax(508) 4(i()...l 121 

www.h;tnax:hssuciat�wm 

I KJJ .DB 6/J/21 �GINfffflNG DEPT. COMW�TS 

NO. BY N'P OAIT 159.JE��ON DESCRJPTIOO 

DATE: 4 30 21 DRAM-I BY: KJD 
SCALE: 1 ~ JO' CHECK BY: JDB CMF 

PLAN OF 
LANDIN 

MARLBOROUGH, 
MA 

OMEOBr: 
JOSEPH & SANDRA MAY 

AND 
PAULO.MAY 

PFEFAFIEDFCJR: 
MR. JOSEPH MAY 

297 CONCORD ROAD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

OWG: 21315sv-3.dwg 

ANR LAYOUT: ANR (3) 

SHEET: I OF 1 

PROJECT NO.: 21315 



~4 
DOP~G ~ 

/
~ ~A _ G~\ 

p ~ — .~ :y 

C 

l =gam _ '' 

~\ a~y~< ^=~ y ~y
.~ssO Y_ _A c`

ORDERED: 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

Marlborough, Mass.>--- APRIL 26, 2021 
PAGE 1 

That the Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650 to add a new Section 61 Temporary 
Moratorium for Multi-Family Housing Projects, be and is herewith referred to URBAN AFFAIRS 
COMMITTEE, PLANNING BOARD, AND ADVERTISE A PUBLIC HEARING FOR 
MONDAY, MAY 24, 2021. 

Yea: 10 —Nay: 1 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, &Perlman. 
Nay: Robey. 

THAT, PURSUANT TO § 5 OF CHAPTER 40A OF -THE GENERAL LAWS, THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, HAVING SUBMITTED FOR ITS OWN 
CONSIDERATION CHANGES IN THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, TO FURTHER AMEND CHAPTER 650, NOW 
ORDAINS THAT THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS 
AMENDED, BE FURTHER AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

By inserting a new Section 650-61 entitled "Temporary Moratorium for Multi-Family 
Housing Projects" as follows: 

Section 650-61. Temporary Moratorium for Multi-Family Housing Projects 

A. Purpose 

Section 18 of chapter 358 of the Acts of 2020 adds a new section 3A to the Zoning Act 
(Chapter 40A of the General Laws) applicable to MBTA communities, including the city 
of Marlborough, providing that each MBTA community "shall have a zoning ordinance 
or by-law that provides for at least 1 district of reasonable size in which multi-family 
housing is permitted as of right." The Massachusetts Department of Housing and 
Community Development is required to promulgate guidelines to determine if an MBTA 
community is in compliance with section 3A, and the Department intends to issue more 
detailed guidelines on compliance criteria. These new requirements raise complex and 
novel zoning, planning, legal, and public infrastructure issues. Detailed guidelines will 
be informative to the city and its planning and zoning processes for siting multi-family 
residential uses. There is significant continued interest in the development of land and 
buildings for multi-family residential uses within the city which require consideration of 
how such development corresponds to various public infrastructure impacts. This section 
will allow the city time to undertake any necessary planning or zoning process to address 
the potential impacts of housing in the city, and consider the Department's forthcoming 
detailed guidelines (once issued) and whether to amend its Zoning Ordinance. 

kmiller
Text Box
 4A



~~1 °̂D°R°°Q~ IN CITY COUNCIL 

~~~;:"" _ _: o O = _,,'mss: 
4 

~y ~= ' ~j 

Marlborough, Mass., APRIL 26, 2021 
ORDERED: PAGE2 

B. Temporary Moratorium 

(1) Notwithstanding any other provision of the Zoning Ordinance to the contrary, no 
special permit or site plan approval shall be issued for construction ofmulti-family 
housing projects for the period commencing on the first publication of notice of the 
public hearing on this zoning ordinance amendment and ending 90 days from the 
date of approval of this zoning amendment by the City Council. This moratorium 
shall apply to any use of land for a building with 3 or more residential dwelling 
units or 2 or more buildings on the same lot with more than 1 residential dwelling 
unit in each building, in all zoning districts in the city. In no case shall the City 
accept an application for special permit or site plan approval for said housing 
project during this period. 

(2) The provisions of this section shall not apply to an application for a special permit 
or site plan approval filed with the City Clerk, or granted, prior to the date of the 
first publication of notice of the public hearing on this zoning ordinance 
amendment. 

(3) Notwithstanding this section, the Building Commissioner may authorize submittal 
of such an application pertaining to existing housing deemed by the Building 
Commissioner to constitute blight, a dilapidated building, a hazard or a nuisance, 
as defined by section 485-2 of the City Code; provided, however, that the Building 

Commissioner make any such authorization expressly conditional on the City 
Council's subsequent decision to process the application. 

ADOPTED 

ORDER NO. 21-1008274 



r. r^ 

t_ E s i S l,~ :  ̀i ~ ~~.T~//~UZC(/1~ ~ U,UG BCU/lfi 
~. n .J ~, ., 

MAYOR 

G~
~~~ ~~i ~t~~ ?2 A ~~~~J

~% at~iercc ~'~~. ~~za~~ 
./ EXECUTNE AIDE 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 ~~a~2 ~~~a~z 

508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 
www.maxlborough-ma.gov 

Apri122, 2021 

Council President Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

RE: Request for 90 Day Housing Moratorium 

Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

I am requesting the City Council to put a 90-day moratorium on accepting new housing projects. 

This requested moratorium does not include single family homes. I ask that the Council to 
advertise simultaneously while referring to Committee for fuxther discussion. Enclosed is a draft 
of the proposed permitting moratorium. 

We currently have 13 projects that are permitted or under consideration, totaling 1,888 units. We 
are waiting on the definitive regulations of the Governor's housing bill so we can adapt and 
potentially capitalize on state grant funding that is relevant to housing and transportation. I 
anticipate that we will have information from the Commonwealth within 90 days and can make 
more informative decisions going forward. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions you may have. 

Sincerely, 

l/ , 

rthur G. Vigeant 
Mayor 

Enclosure 



•'~_~_1 

THAT, PURSUANT TO § 5 OF CHAPTER 40A OF THE GENERAL LAWS, THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, HAVING SUBMITTED FOR ITS OWN 
CONSIDERATION CHANGES 1N THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, TO FURTHER AMEND CHAPTER 650, NOW 
ORDAINS THAT THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS 
AMENDED, BE FURTHER AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

1. By inserting a new Section 650-61 entitled "Temporary Moratorium for Mu1ti-
Family Housing Projects" as follows: 

Section 650-61. Temporary Moratorium for Multi-Family Housing Projects 

A. Purpose 

Section 18 of chapter 358 of the Acts of 2020 adds a new section 3A to the Zoning Act 
(Chapter 40A of the General Laws) applicable to MBTA communities, including the city of 
Marlborough, providing that each MBTA community "sha11 have a zoning ordinance or by-law 
that provides for at least 1 district of reasonable size in which multi-family housing is permitted 
as of right." The Massachusetts Department of Housing and Community Development is required 
to promulgate guidelines to determine if an MBTA community is in compliance with section 3A, 
and the Department intends to issue more detailed guidelines on compliance criteria. These new 
requirements raise complex and novel zoning, planning, legal, and public infrastructure issues. 
Detailed guidelines will be informative to the city and its planning and zoning processes for siting 
multi-family residential uses. There is significant continued interest in the development of land 
and buildings for multi-family residential uses within the city which require consideration of how 
such development corresponds to various public infrastructure impacts. This section will allow 
the city time to undertake any necessary planning or zoning process to address the potential 
impacts of housing in the city, and consider the Department's forthcoming detailed guidelines 
(once issued) and whether to amend its Zoning Ordinance. 

B. Temporary Moratorium 

(1) Notwithstanding any other provision of the Zoning Ordinance to the contrary, no 
special permit or site plan approval shall be issued for construction ofmulti-family housing 
projects for the period commencing on the first publication of notice of the public hearing on this 
zoning ordinance amendment and ending 90 days from the date of approval of this zoning 
amendment by the City Council. This moratorium shall apply to any use of land for a building 
with 3 or more residential dwelling units or 2 or more buildings on the same lot with more than 1 
residential dwelling unit in each building, in all zoning districts in the city. In no case sha11 the 
City accept an application for special permit or site plan approval for said housing project during 
this period. 

(2) The provisions of this section shall not apply to an application for a special permit or 
site plan approval filed with the City Clerk, or granted, prior to the date of the first publication of 
notice of the public hearing on this zoning ordinance amendment. 



(3) Notwithstanding this section, the Building Commissioner may authorize submittal of 
such an application pertaining to existing housing deemed by the Building Commissioner to 
constitute blight, a dilapidated building, a hazard or a nuisance, as defined by section 485-2 of the 
City Code; provided, however, that the Building Commissioner make any such authorization 
expressly conditional on the City Council's subsequent decision to process the application. 

ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No. 21-

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur G. Vigeant 
Date: 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST 



l P~~ R~L4 -w ,-° 
f ' --'-=k 
„gym„~~ o 

4 

'ss~ ~~

ORDERED: 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

Marlborough, Mass., APRT , 26, 2021 

That the Proposed Rezoning of land at 290 Hudson Street, identified as Map 43, Parce138 
from Limited Industrial to Residence A-3, be and is herewith refer to URBAN AFFAIRS 
COMMITTEE, PLANNING BOARD, AND ADVERTISE A PUBLIC HEARING FOR 
MONDAY, MAY 24, 2021. 

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, Perlman, 
& Robey. 

THAT, PURSUANT TO § 5 OF CHAPTER 40A OF THE GENERAL LAWS, THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, HAVING SUBMITTED FOR ITS 
OWN CONSIDERATION CHANGES IN THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY 
OF MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, TO FURTHER AMEND CHAPTER 650, NOW 
ORDAINS THAT THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, 
AS AMENDED, BE FURTHER AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

I. Section 650-8, entitled "Boundaries established; Zoning Map," is hereby amended as 
shown on the accompanying map (E~iibit "A") by re-zoning Map 43, Parcel 38, 290 
Hudson Street, and portions of adjoining municipal property from "Limited Industrial 
District" to "Residence A-3 District." 

ADOPTED 

ORDER NO. 21-1008266 

kmiller
Text Box
 4B



City of Ma~lbo~ough 
1rr,;-~_ ;, ~ , ~: ~ ~,f JASON D. CROSSFIELD 

Legal Department ~•~~~ ~L~~~';° `:} ~1~f ~[;~CITYSOLICITOR 

140 MAIN STREET JASON M. PIQUES 
MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 `j~19 ,# 7ar~ ~ O ~ ~S~IS~ANT CITY SOLICITOR 

TEL (508) 460-3771 Fa,~c (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 

LEGAL(ci~,MARLBOROUGH-MA.GOV 
HEATHER H. GUTIERREZ 

PARALEGAL 

April 20, 2021 

Michael H. Ossing, President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Hudson Street Rezoning 
Map 43, Parcel 38. 290 Hudson Street 

Dear Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

As requested by Councilor John J. Irish, enclosed please find the above-referenced proposed 
order to amend the City of Marlborough Zoning Ordinance, Zoning Map, Section 650-8. I have 
reviewed the proposed amendment and it is in proper legal form. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 

_ _.,.,r.. , , 

ay Piques 
Assistant City Solicitor 

Enclosure 
cc: Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 

Jason D. Grossfield, City Solicitor 
Thomas DiPersio, City Engineer 



t' 1 1 

THAT, PURSUANT TO § 5 OF CHAPTER 40A OF THE GENERAL LAWS, THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, HAVING SUBMITTED FOR ITS OWN 
CONSIDERATION CHANGES IN THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, TO FURTHER AMEND CHAPTER 650, NOW ORDAINS 
THAT THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, 
BE FURTHER AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

I. Section 650-8, entitled "Boundaries established; Zoning Map," is hereby amended as 
shown on the accompanying map (E~ibit "A") by re-zoning Map 43, Parcel 38, 290 Hudson 
Street, and portions of adjoining municipal property from "Limited Industrial District" to 
"Residence A-3 District." 

ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No. 21-
Adopted 

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur G. Vigeant 
Date: 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 



EXHIBIT ~ 



N 

Proposed Change from LI to A3 
Map 43 Parcel 38 

z~s 

~~~ 

_ J
... , ,_ 

F~~ ~ 

{( 

¢ (f~ 
s~ 

28~. 

*, _ _ 
-*a`°~ 

_ _~~_ _ k . 

9 
2~$ 

~ :, j _ _ , 

~ ~ 
239 --_ _~ ~~-

27G 
'`~=r 

~~~ 38 
25 

~ 
r~ 

8 34 
~.t 

j ._. . . 

~'~ yyINOMiLL DRIVE 

255 _ :.. 
~~ 

a ~a ~9 

""ofM~`"~m°~h
Proposed Zoning Change - LI to A3 

~~i Feet 
'~ " a 0 5D 100 

.__u _ ,~~ 
200 

~__. 



 

  

 
 

 
June 3, 2021 
 
VIA EMAIL 
 
Town of Marlborough Planning Board 
c/o Katlyn Miller 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 
kmiller@marlborough-ma.gov 
 
Re: RK Associates-Marlboro, Inc. 
 Petition for Sign Variance  
 191-237 Boston Post Road West (Route 20), Marlborough, Massachusetts 
 
Dear Members of the Planning Board: 
 
RK Associates-Marlboro, Inc. requests a continuance of its Petition for Sign Variance at 191-237 
Boston Post Road West to the Planning Board’s July 19, 2021 hearing.   
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter.  
 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
Michael E. Brangwynne 
FLETCHERTILTON PC 
12 Post Office Square, 6th Floor 
Boston, MA  02109 
P: 617-336-2281 | F: 617-336-4481 
Email: mbrangwynne@fletchertilton.com 

kmiller
Text Box
 8A



kmiller
Text Box
 8B


















	00 Agenda 6-7-21 Stamped.pdf
	1A Draft - Planning Board Meeting Minutes.pdf
	1B Draft - Planning Board Meeting Minutes.pdf
	3A - Letter from Engineering - ANR Map 46 Parcels 39 & 40.pdf
	3A - ANR Map 46 Parcels 39 & 40 Colored.pdf
	4A Order No. 21-1008274 Temporary Moratorium for Multi-Family Housing Projects.pdf
	4B Order No. 21-1008266 Proposed Zoning Map Amendment 290 Hudson Street.pdf
	8A - SIGN Continuance RK Associates 191-2397 Boston Post Road West.pdf
	8B - SIGN Variance - 121 Bolton Street Sunoco Station.pdf
	20210528143649733.pdf
	20210528143717615.pdf




